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XTI UGN TXFR / Arunachal Pradesh Government
g 3R uATaRor faHmT/ Forest and Environment Department

TR/ Itanagar.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 48.987 ha of forest land for construction of 132 KV D/C Transmission
from Biswanath Chariali to Itanagar by M/s NER II Transmission Ltd. in Papum Pare  District .
Arunachal Pradesh.

Sir,

Please refer to the State Government’s letter No. FOR.732/CONS/2017/Pt/1226-30 dated 24.06.2(
the subject mentioned above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in accordance ~ with Se
of the FCA, 1980. The proposal forwarded by the State Govt has been examined in this office in the |
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder. The State Govt. is requeste
provide following additional information for further processing of the case: -

1) The scanned maps submitted in the proposal and showing the proposed transmission line have
signed, hence require re-submission and be duly signed and authenticated by DFO concerned.

2) The status of processes and documentary evidence under Forest Right Act, 2006 .

3) The comment from the Chief Wildlife Warden as the the list of fauna submitted in the proposal n

, about the presence of Elephant in the area proposed for diversion.

4) The State Govt may clarify the submission of two CA schemes i.e. one in Drupong RF with
outlay of Rs. 98,57,900/- and the other in Magoni area under Daflagarh Range with financial out
2,80,35,000/-; both involving 98.0 ha.

5) Distance of the proposed transmission line from the nearest Protected Area.

Apart from the above, as per record available in Regional Office, this instant proposal is subm
revised proposal to the proposal for diversion of 48.147 ha for construction of 132 KV Doubl
Transmission Line from Biswanath Chariali to Itanagar and ‘In-principle Approval’ already granted by t
vide letter No.3-AN C 026/2019-SHI/ 3557-58 dated 31.01.2019.

In this regard and for further processing of this revised proposal, the State Govt may first seek re
the In-principle approval issued by Regional Office vide letter No.3-AN C 026/2019-SHI/ 3557-
31.01.2019 and also to cancel the earlier proposal uploaded in the portal, as processing of this revised proj
not be possible without revoking of earlier proposal which has been accorded In-principle approval.

This is issued with the approval of Addl. Director General (Central).
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Coby to:

1. OYTel &I I TR&TH/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Cons) & Nodal Officer (FCA), 378UTTeIel
et} TIN/ Government of Arunachal Pradesh, qafazor 3R a= fasrar )/ Department of Env. & Forests,
$TTAIR/Itanagar.
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